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BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT 
Roswell Resource Area 

P.O. Box 185? 
Roswell. New Mexico 88202 

OCT 2 y 1393 

Mr. Roger Townsend 
% Matador Petroleum Comoany 
415 W. Wall, Suite 1101* 
Midland, TX 707C1 

Dear Mr. Townsend: 

This l e t t e r i a i n regard t o your proposed J u l i a "30" Fed Comm #1 well {NMOCD 
Case #10853), c u r r e n t l y staked at a point 660* FNL and 560' FEL, Section 30, 
T. 15 3., T. 28 E., Chaves County, N.M.P.M., NM. As discussed i n various 
conversations, both oncita and by tei*phone, beLwewii Mr. Frank Bur)te and 
yourself representing Matador Petroleum, and John Crane of t h i s o f f i c e , there 
i s a sink hole or p o t e n t i a l surface expression of a subsurface cave system at 
the southeast corner of your c u r r e n t l y staked well l o c a t i o n . Due to the 
existence of t h i s sink hole i n close proximity t o the current location of your 
proposed weii and the p o t e n t i a l f o r t h i s sink hole t o be involved i n a ground 
water recharge system known to occur immediately t c the south of t h i s 
l o c a t i o n , rho BLM La hereby r e q u e s t i n g r h a t t h e w e i i be r e i s c a t e d . 

We f e e l that a move c f no less than 200 feet t o the west of the present 
l o c a t i o n w i l l be s u f f i c i e n t t o mitigate the p o t e n t i a l f o r impact"to the ground 
water recnarge system tn a t could have resulted from d r i l l i n g the well a t " i t s 
current location. 

We apologise f o r any iaconvsnianno Tha- -his relocation may cause a* t h i s 
point i n time, but f e e l t h a t i t ia necessary t o prevent p o t e n t i a l degradation 
of the environment that may otherwise occur- Thank you very much f o r your 
cooperation. 

Sincerely, 

baunhra l * . Allen 
Area Manager 

cc: Tom Xeliani.n, 117 N. Guadalupe, Sante Fe, NM 

rBEFORE EXAMINER STOGNER 
OiLConsenation Cwision 

Case No. 


